Date: January 3, 2018

To: Shannon Beaucaire, City Manager

From: Public Works

Re: December 2017 Public Works Report

Total Rain fall for the month of December 2017: 4.41 inches
Total Water production: 2,995,300 gallons
Total Wastewater treated: 4,983,000 gallons
Streets:

e Contracted tree service to remove leaning tree on 6" St.

Water:
® Plant maintenance.
® \Water plant clarifier take down and removed mud.
® SCADA update.

Distribution Sys:
® Read meters.

Sewer:
® Plant maintenance.
® SCADA Reporting Package updated and complete.

Sewer & Water CIP:
® John Deere backhoe delivered and in operation. $90,600.

Collection Sys:
® Degreased four lift stations, 20 manhours.

Storm Drainage:
® Prepared for storm drain maintenance to begin week of January 2, 2018.

Parks & Commons:
® Picked up piles of brush for trails crew.



Public Works:

Vehicle maintenance.

Shop maintenance.

Street light location mapping.

Haul five loads of construction debris to Dahls.
Repaired hand rail on ramp at the library.
Working on speed sign ODOT permit.



